
The following reports the results of every Special and General Court-Martial tried within 
the United States Navy in October 2025.  The cases are separated by the Navy Region in 
which they were tried.  Reference to the inclusion of a waiver of an administrative 
separation board in the plea agreement will only be reported in those cases where a 
punitive discharge is not adjudged as part of the sentence.  
 
 
Naval District Washington 
 
 General Court-Martial 
 

• None. 
 

Special Court-Martial 
 
• None. 

 
Navy Region Mid-Atlantic 
 
 General Court-Martial 

 
• At a General Court-Martial in Norfolk, VA, LT Ivan G. B. San Buenaventura, USN, pled 

guilty pursuant to a plea agreement to one specification of possession of child 
pornography.  On 1 October 2025, consistent with the plea agreement, the military judge 
sentenced him to 12 months confinement and a Dismissal. 
 

• At a General Court-Martial in Norfolk, VA, Seaman Jajaun D. Toliver, USN, pled guilty 
pursuant to a plea agreement to one specification of indecent recording.  On 9 October 
2025, consistent with the plea agreement, the military judge sentenced him to 12 months 
confinement, a reduction in paygrade to E-1, and a Bad Conduct Discharge.   

 
 Special Court-Martial 
 

• At a Special Court-Martial in Norfolk, VA, Seaman James Maurice USN, pled guilty 
pursuant to a plea agreement to one specification of assault by strangulation or 
suffocation and one specification of violation of a lawful general order.  On 6 October 
2025, consistent with the plea agreement, the military judge sentenced him to 12 months 
confinement and a Bad Conduct Discharge.  
 

• At a Special Court-Martial in Norfolk, VA, ABEAA Davon L. Weathers, USN, pled 
guilty pursuant to a plea agreement to one specification of violating a lawful general 
order and one specification of wrongfully gambling to the prejudice of good order and 
discipline.  On 7 October 2025, consistent with the plea agreement, the military judge 
sentenced him to forfeitures of $500 a month for two months and a reduction in paygrade 
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to E-1.  The plea agreement contained a waiver of the accused’s administrative separation 
board. 
 

• At a Special Court-Martial in Norfolk, VA, CSSA Qwan L. Pirtle, USN, pled guilty 
pursuant to a plea agreement to one specification of assault consummated by a battery.  
On 29 October 2025, consistent with the plea agreement, the military judge sentenced 
him to 6 months confinement, a reduction in paygrade to E-1, and a Bad Conduct 
Discharge.   
 

• At a Special Court-Martial in Norfolk, VA, AO3 Kaoni M. Lathan, USN, pled guilty 
pursuant to a plea agreement to one specification of conspiracy to wrongfully distribute a 
controlled substance, one specification of false official statement, and one specification 
of wrongful use of a controlled substance.  On 30 October 2025, consistent with the plea 
agreement, the military judge sentenced her to 80 days confinement, and a reduction in 
paygrade to E-1.  The plea agreement contained a waiver of the accused’s administrative 
separation board. 
 

• At a Special Court-Martial in Norfolk, VA, AD2 Jalen E. Taylor, USN, pled guilty 
pursuant to a plea agreement to two specifications of violating a lawful general order and 
one specification of obstructing justice.   On 30 October 2025, consistent with the plea 
agreement, the military judge sentenced him to a reduction in paygrade to E-1.  The plea 
agreement contained a waiver of the accused’s administrative separation board. 

 
• At a Special Court-Martial in Groton, CT, SA Elijah K. Roque-Parker, USN, pled guilty 

pursuant to a plea agreement to three specifications of making fraudulent use of a debit 
card to obtain property.  On 30 October 2025, consistent with the plea agreement, the 
military judge sentenced him to a reduction in paygrade to E-1.   

 
Navy Region Southeast 
 
 General Court-Martial 
 

• At a General Court-Martial in Jacksonville, FL, QM2 Liam J. Diaz Callahan, USN, pled 
guilty pursuant to a plea agreement to one specification of possessing child pornography 
and one specification of indecent conduct. On 6 October 2025, consistent with the plea 
agreement, the military judge sentenced him to two years confinement, a reduction in 
paygrade to E-1, and a Bad Conduct Discharge.  

 
Special Court-Martial 
 
• At a Special Court-Martial in Jacksonville, FL, SR David McClain, USN, pled guilty 

pursuant to a plea agreement to one specification of breach of restriction. On 8 October 
2025, consistent with the plea agreement, the military judge sentenced him to 30 days 
confinement.   

 
Navy Region Northwest 
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General Court-Martial 
 
• None. 
 

Special Court-Martial 
 

• None. 
 

Navy Region Southwest  
 

 General Court-Martial 
 

• At a General Court-Martial in San Diego, CA, ET3 Vincent Panozzo, USN was tried for 
one specification of possession of child pornography and one specification of wrongful 
possession of a controlled substance.  On 10 October 2025, the military judge returned a 
verdict of guilty to one specification of wrongful possession of a controlled substance and 
sentenced him to 60 days confinement, a reduction in paygrade to E-1, and a Bad 
Conduct Discharge. 
 

 
Special Court-Martial 
 
• At a Special Court-Martial in San Diego, CA, PS2 Trevon Smith, USN, pled guilty 

pursuant to a plea agreement to one specification of negligent discharge of a firearm.  On 
20 October 2025, consistent with the plea agreement, the military judge sentenced him to 
60 days confinement and a reduction in paygrade to E-1.  The plea agreement contained a 
waiver of the accused’s administrative separation board. 
 

 
Navy Region Hawaii 
 
 General Court-Martial 
 

• At a General Court-Martial in Pearl Harbor, Hawaii, CTT1 Andre R. Wilson, USN, pled 
guilty pursuant to a plea agreement to two specifications of domestic violence.    On 24 
October 2025, consistent with the plea agreement, the military judge sentenced him to 18 
months confinement, a reduction in paygrade to E-1, and a Bad Conduct Discharge. 
 

• At a General Court-Martial in Pearl Harbor, Hawaii, HM3 Jason D. Torres, USN, pled 
guilty pursuant to a plea agreement to two specifications of a violation of federal law, 
specifically 18 U.S. Code Section 1030(a)(2) (Fraud and Related Activity in Connection 
with Computers).    On 29 October 2025, consistent with the plea agreement, the military 
judge sentenced him to 180 days confinement, a reduction in paygrade to E-1, and a Bad 
Conduct Discharge.  
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Special Court-Martial 
 

• None 
 
Navy Region Japan 
 
 General Court-Martial 
 

• None. 
 

 Special Court-Martial 
 

• None. 
 

Navy Region Europe, Africa, Central 
 
 General Court-Martial 
 

• None. 
 

Special Court-Martial 
 
• None. 


